Bachtn, Caroline M.

From: Skoro, Robert

‘Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 12:43 PM
To: Pena, David X.

Subject: . FW: DOD exercise

From: Strauss, Michaef R

Sent: Wednesday, August 20,2014 10:53 AM

To: Kingsbury, Jonethon; Skoro, Robert; Kaminski, Matthew
Subject: Fwd: DOD exercise

FYIL
‘Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Rainville, Marj,'" <Mary.Rainville@
Date: August 20, 2014 at 7:23:03 AMCDT _
To: "Strauss, Mlchaei R" <Michael.Strauss@ - >

Ce: "Rainville, Mary" <Mary Rainville@' - <
Subject: RE: DOD exercise

Sarge,

Tlooked. at all the Chief's calendars and not one of them is open-at 1300 hours. Please send our
best...

Mary

Mary Rainville | Administrative Assistant to the Chief of Police Janieé L. Harteau

aneapohs Police Department | 350'S Fifth Street | Room 130} aneapohs MN 55415
office] © 777 mobile [612.673.2613 fax

mary.rainville@

|Commitmient, Integrity & Transparency

Confidentiality Notlce This eiail message, includitig any attachiments, is for the sole use of the
mtended recipient(s) and may contain confidential ot privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure, or distribution is. prohlblted If you are not the intended recipient, be
aware that any- unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution, or:use of the-contents.of this
information'is prohibited and punishable by law. If you have:received this electronic
transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by teturn email.

-----Ongmai Message-----

From: Strauss, Michael R

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 1: 05 PM

To; Office of Janee Harteau; Clark, Matthew; Glampe, Travis; Ameson, Kristine; Skoro, Robert;
Kingsbury, Jonathon





